43 Stewart Road
Collingwood, Ontario
L9Y 3M7 Canada
epcor.com

November 25, 2020

Sent by EMAIL, RESS e-filing

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
27-2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: EB-2020-0233: EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership’s (“EPCOR”) 2021 Incentive
Rate Adjustment Application - South Bruce

Enclosed is EPCOR’s revised 2021 Incentive Rate Application for the South Bruce territory for rates
effective January 1, 2021.

During review, a discrepancy was noted by Board staff in the Unauthorized Overrun Charge for Rates 11
& 16 on the proposed rate schedules (pages 37 &40).

During the filing the prior year’s application (EB-2019-0264), EPCOR revised the application to increase
the Authorized Overrun Charge by the inflationary factor (1.5%) as it was missed on the initial submission.
There was not a similar request submitted for the Unauthorized Overrun Charge, which as a result, was
not increased.

An inflationary increase to both the Authorized and Unauthorized Overrun Charges is included as part of
the current application, but the rates used have been corrected to accurately reflect the omission in 2019-
0264. The corrected rates are as follows:

Rate 11

EB-2018-0264

EB-2019-0264

EB-2020-0233

Authorized Overrun
Unauthorized Overrun

16.0000
388.9000

16.2400
388.9000

16.4933
394.9668

Rate 16

EB-2018-0264

EB-2019-0264

EB-2020-0233

Authorized Overrun
Unauthorized Overrun

5.0000
389.0000

5.0750
389.0000

5.1542
395.0684




No other content revisions were required as a result of this adjustment.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

T AN

Tim Hesselink

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership
(705) 445-1800 ext. 2247
THesselink@epcor.com
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